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West Division 
1627 Cole Boulevard, Suite 200, Lakewood, CO 80401 
t. (720) 612-6232   m. (303) 902-0964  e. phillip.courtney@martinmarietta.com 

 
 

October 17, 2024 
 
Ms. Hunter Ridley 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203      By Electronic Mail 
 
RE:   Sokol Pit – M-1980-193 
 Technical Revision – Request for Intermittent Status 
 
Dear Ms. Ridley: 
 
In response to your inspection report dated October 10, 2024, Rocky Mountain Materials submits the 
attached Technical Revision Application for Intermittent Status for permit M-1980-193. 
 
Mining activities are expected to occur each year at this site with extraction continuing in the currently 
disturbed areas, but for less than 180 total days each year.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Phillip J. Courtney 
Land Manager 
 
 
 


